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Josephine Gamboa

From: Living Stones International <info@welivingstones.org>
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 5:30 PM
To: jc@welivingstones.org
Subject: God went to prison!

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  

 

 

October 2011

"The Transformers"
CRUSADE

  

Dear Josephine, 

Romans 12:1,2 
  

I beseech you therefore, brethren, by the mercies of God, that you present your bodies  
a living sacrifice, holy acceptable to God which is your reasonable service. 

And do not be conformed to this world, but be TRANSFORMED by the renewing of your mind,  
that you may prove what is that good and acceptable and perfect will of God. 

 

God visited Wakulla State Prison 
"THE TRANSFORMERS" CRUSADE 

  
  

WAKULLA MAIN UNIT                                  WAKULLA ANNEX 

OCTOBER 13, 14, 2011                                OCTOBER 20, 21, 2011                                           
  
There was an awesome move of God during Living Stones presents "The Transformers" 
Crusade.  One thousand four hundred and forty-one men attended ten services over the 
four day period, fifty men making a profession of faith, and two hundred men rededicating 
their lives to Christ.   
  
History took place at the Wakulla Annex on October 21, 2011 at 10:30 am.  This is the first 
time the baptismal pool was open and twenty eight men were baptized by Senior Chaplain 
Sugrim Singh.   
  
Speakers were: 
  
Gary and Josephine Montgomery, Pastors "Living Stones International" 
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Aziz Tayyib, Minister "Living Stones International" 

Evangelist & Phyllis Walker, Cordell Rhett, Ministers of "Faith Christian Family Center" 

Kenneth Frame, Pastor "On the Road for Jesus Prison Ministrries" 

Glenn Burns, Pastor "Good Samaritan Church" 

Greg James, Pastor "Life Church International" 

Joseph Davis, Pastor "Truth Gatherers Community Church" 

Rudy Ferguson, Pastor "New Birth Tabernacle" 

  
Founder of Living Stones International, Pastor Gary Montgomery, brought speakers in 
whom would impart to the men what transformation may do for their lives.   Speakers spoke 
of their own personal testimony and how seeking God created miracles in their lives. 
  
We thank Warden Ricky Dixon, Senior Chaplain(s) Steve Fox and Sugrim Singh, officers 
and staff of Wakulla Correctional Institution for making this four day event possible and 
memorable in our lives and the inmates that attended the services over this four day period. 
  
To God be the glory for changing and transforming men's lives so they will never be the 
same again.  Lord, we love you for having  used mighty men and women of God to 
encourage and speak life into these men.  We also know that these speakers will never be 
the same again as it was a life changing experience for them also.   
  
  

Transformers On the Road 
  
On October 22, 2011, the Transformers' Crusade traveled to Northwest Florida Reception 
Center, Chipley, Florida.  Pastor Gary and Josephine Montgomery, Living Stones 
International and Ken Frame and Patricia Barkley, "On the Road for Jesus' MInistries" 
ministered to one hundred and ninety men.  This was the largest attendance at the Chapel 
in their history.  Praise and worship consisted of Christian rap, which drew young men for 
the first time into the service.  The time was explosive with men rededicating their lives to 
Christ.  We thank Warden Churchwell and Chaplain Vosbrink for allowing Living Stones to 
provide Saturday services to the inmates.  Living Stones looks forward to ongoing services 
and the introduction of Pastor Frame was so well received that he is invited back to attend. 
  

God touches our heart today.  
 
How awesome God is towards us.  Partner with Living Stones today to provide the 
necessary resources for volunteers, mentors, administrative help, and assist us to be a 
blessing to someone else--someone that appreciates your volunteer time to come and 
speak to inmates whom need a word of encouragement, that "God is not finished with them 
yet." 
 

DONATE TODAY!  

Sincerely, 
  
 
Gary Montgomery  
Pastor, Living Stones International 
www.welivingstones.org 
850-765-0320  
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